Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Youth Drop-In Center (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-003-15)
Meeting date | Time 6/22/2015 10:00 AM | Meeting location 64 New York Ave., NE, 6th Floor 
As each question and answer record regarding the Requests for Applications (RFA) pursuant to the End Youth Homelessness Amendment Act of 2014 contains helpful information for all applicants, we encourage applicants to carefully review the questions and answers for all three RFAs including: 

· Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Street Outreach (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-001-15
· Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Shelter Beds (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-002-15), and
· Request for Applications District of Columbia Homeless Youth Drop-In Center (Funding Opportunity #: JA-FSA-OD-003-15.

In addition, regarding funding please note:
· A single awardee may be awarded up to $500,000 for the approximately 1 month period remaining in Fiscal Year (FY) 2015 and up to $500,000 for the 12 month period of FY 16 from October 1, 2015-September 30, 2016 to establish a drop-in center(s) in the District of Columbia per the requirements of the End Youth Homelessness Amendment Act of 2014.  Given how late we are in FY15, organizations should clearly outline what they can reasonably expend for the remainder of FY15 (approximately September 1, 2015-September 30, 2015) over and above the one-year expenses for FY16. 

Questions and Answers:
1. Can applicants spend money on expanding existing facilities, and, if so, how much of the costs can go to paying for the physical structure?  
· The End Youth Homelessness Act doesn’t require a specific amount of space for the drop in center.  As DHS reviews the final applications we may be interested in examining the proposed facilities. Applicants are welcome to apply for as much of the funding to cover facility costs t as they think is necessary to meet the requirements of the Grant. 

2. Are we looking at a 14 month budget or are we looking at an annual budget? (For example: $500k per year)
· $500k is the total amount available one or more intake or drop-in centers for each fiscal year (FY15, which ends on September 30, 2015, and FY16, which is from October 1, 2015-September 30, 2016).  In other words, an organization may apply for, at most, $500k for each of those years.  Given that the grant award will likely occur around September 1, 2015, organizations should outline what expenses can reasonably be made during that final month of FY15, and, then, up to $570k for FY16.
3. In terms of the drop-in center is there anything that you have learned specifically in reference to the youth reengagement center? Are there things that you have seen that worked or didn’t work?
· Applicants should present proposals based on evidence-based approaches and documented best practices.  DHS is not expressly looking for facilities to look a certain way or to be modeled on specific local or national programs.

4. The budget form implies that there are matching funds? Are there any matching funds?
· No. Matching funds are not required for this Grant.

5. In terms of responses how will they be communicated?
· Responses will be provided directly to pre-application conference attendees according to the email addresses attendees provided at the conference. Responses will also be posted on the District’s Office of Partnerships and Grant Services website.

6.  Page 24 outlines the project narrative. Is it the intention that the applicant follow the order of the bullets or can the applicant create a proposal covering all of the requirements? Should we use bullets or describe in a narrative fashion?
· Applicants should ensure that all of the required application items are addressed in the application.   The order of required items stated in the RFA is not a criterion that applicants will be scored on.

7. Is the collaboration commitment form for a co-applicant or sub-contractor? 
· The collaboration commitment form may be used for co-applicants or sub-contractors. However, each award will provide funding for one Grantee. Grantees may establish partnerships or sub-contracting relationships for the purposes of fulfilling the required activities of the grant with the understanding that each award will be provided to only one Grantee.

8. Certain funders/contractors have stated that they would not fund “certain” populations. How would you make sure that there is understanding of the issues affecting different homeless youth subpopulations in the District? Historically Grantors do not know about LGBT populations.
· Do not make any assumptions about what the review panel will know. Applicants should create their proposal as if the panel does not know the population or the issues affecting the various subpopulations of District homeless youth. The ideal applicant will effectively convey their expertise in serving all homeless youth and a compelling proposal to provide homeless services through a Homeless Youth Drop-In center per the requirements of the RFA.

9. If the applicant proposes two drop in centers would you like one application or two separate applications for each drop in center?
· All proposed centers proposed by one applicant should be included in the same application and specify the proposed service plan at each location. 

10. [bookmark: _GoBack]On page 12 there is a paragraph on education and awareness: Is this an element that you want to see among the grantees regarding all population or just youth?
· Education and awareness presentations should be something that anyone can access, whether they are members of the target population or simply concerned community members. However, the primary audience for these presentations is the homeless youth population. 

11. In reference to the section regarding payment and invoicing, is there full reimbursement or will services be paid for in advance?
· Expenses for services will be reimbursed.  The grant does not include advance payments.

12. Page 22: Scoring Criteria B, #3. Are we talking about a planning team for hiring staff at the drop in center or service delivery?
· The “planning team” refers to the Applicant’s team of experts who will assist in developing a comprehensive strategy to meet the requirements of the RFA

13. Page 22: Program scoring is incorrect. 
· The correct Scoring Criteria is as follows. The Overall Total Possible Score is 100
· Criterion A: Program Design (Total 40 Points)
· A.1. 5 Points
· A.2. 35 Points
Criterion B: Organizational Capability and Relevant Experience (Total 35 Points)
· B.1. 15 Points
· B.2. 10 Points
· B.3. 10 Points
Criterion C: Sound Fiscal Management and Reasonable Budget (Total 20 Points)
· C.1. 10 Points
· C.2. 10 Points
Criterion D: Overall Feasibility of Project (Total 5 Points)
14. Are we providing an application for the transitional year or just the base year?
· Applicants should provide one application that budgets and details services for the remainder of FY 15 and all of FY 16.



15. Will the renewal proposal be a noncompetitive process? Will we know about the funding before the end of the first year?
· DHS will know the status of funding in approximately August 2016. DHS may modify, extend or re-compete the grant. 

16. The last part of criterion A in scoring criteria, very last bullet in criterion on page 22: What do you mean by this question?
· The proposed objective to, “Facilitate co-location of services at the intake and drop-in center site” refers to the expectation that the Grantee will be amenable to, coordinate with, and enable staff from Agencies approved by DHS to provide homeless services at the proposed drop-in center in concert with Grantee’s staff. For example, at the Virginia Williams Family Resource Center, staff from various agencies such as the Child and Family Services Agency or the Department of Behavioral Health, coordinate to provide services. Grantees must be receptive to different providers and agencies collaborating to provide services to the clients. DHS expects Grantees to participate fully in coordinated entry for youth as well as efforts to integrate services at the proposed location with the goal of providing clients a wide range of services.


	


